Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Agendas and Memos

Hello my friends,
Just a reminder to send all correspondence that you would send to me to Teresa Rivera. That includes, minutes for

approval, memos, and any miscellaneous info.
Thanks
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Kimberly Powell

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good moarning, all.

Kimberly Powell

Tuesday, October 12, 2021 8:38 AM

Commissioner District 1; Commissioner District 2; Commissioner District 3:
Commissioner District 4; Commissioner District 5; Eden Bentley; Sally Lewis
‘Jorandby, Abigail F.'

10-07-2021 Zoning Kim Draft.docx

10-07-2021 Zoning Kim Draft.docx.rtf

Attached are the minutes from October 7, 2021 Zoning to be considered by the Board on October 26, 2021.

if there are any changes please advise prior to that date.

Have a great day.
Kim



Deborah Thomas
h

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:19 PM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: RE: 2021 White Cane.pdf

Follow Up Flag: i Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Oh,

l'am not sure if you need to know, but | did mention in Legistar,
White Cane gets — 2 Framed resolution ( because TPO has an event with them )
Pat Woodard —is 1 Framed Resolution

Christine Bellak

Christine Bellak

Administrative Assistant

Brevard County, District 4

321633 2044 | Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,

Bldg. C — Suite 214

Wiera, FL 32940

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

From: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:13 PM

To: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 2021 White Cane.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you again.

Deborah

From: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 1:35 PM

To: Deborah Thomas <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: 2021 White Cane.pdf




Deborah,

This is a Resolution for — October 7*"- Zoning , White Cane .
It has been submitted to Legistar.

Christine Bellak

Christine Bellak

Administrative Assistant

Brevard County, District 4

321.633.2044 | Christine Bellak@brevardfl.gov
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way.

Bldg. C ~ Suite 214

YWiera, FL 32840

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

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Deborah Thomas
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From: Jones, Jennifer <jenniferjones@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 10:55 AM

To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Adams, Michelle; Ball, Jeffrey; Bayne, Jessica; Bentley,

Eden; Calkins, Tad; Denninghoff, John P; Eimore, Amanda T; Foll, Nadia; Grivas-Pereno,
Bessie; Hemenway, Logan; lliff, Bethany; Jim Barfield; Jorandby, Abigail F.; Lane, Karen:
Lewis, Sally A; Liz Alward; Lober, Bryan; Luebker, Vic; Mascellino, Carol; McCullough-
Wham, Lee Ann; Newell, Marcia; Prasad, Billy; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Ritchie,
George C; Rivera, Teresa; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke, Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C;
Commissioner Curt Smith; Smith, Nathan; Stern, Danielle; Commissioner John Tobia;
Toro, Deanna; Van, Fritz; Walker, Don; Zonka, Kristine; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah
Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Samantha McDaniel
Subject: 10/07/21 Final Zoning Agenda

Good morning,
The final agenda for the October 7" Zoning meeting is online.

Thank you,
Jennifer

lennifer Jones

Special Projects Coordinator

Brevard County

Planning and Development Department
Phone: 321-350-8300

Extension: 58300
jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov

Brevard County is currently in the process of implementing changes to increase the accessibility of information and
documents on its website. If you require assistance to better access this document or information contained therein,
please contact Brevard County’s A.D.A Coordinator by phone at 321-637-5347, or by email at
ADACompliance@brevardfl.gov

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
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From: . Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: October 12, 2021 Advanced Agenda

Good Morning,

Tomorrow is the deadline for the advanced agenda for October 12, 2021. The agenda will be posted at 4:00 p.m. Please
make sure your agendas have been submitted for the approval process.

Thank you, | always appreciate your help.

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency Is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Emall Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



